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Dear Sirl Madam,

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

R',(-- '?--,_-

{Ved Prakash)

Encl. : A3 staled above,

inost lmmediate

24h November, 2015

As you are aware, the UGC is operating various fellowships/scholarships for the benefit
o{ the faculty/students. The UGC is in the process of digitizing the records of
fellowships/scholarships with the obiective of bringing them under 'Direit Benefit Transfer'
(DBT) and 'Public Finance Management System' (PFMS).

I write this to request you to fill-up the enclosed proforma and convey th€ same to the
UGC electronically at fellowshlosa3@omail.com on or before Zth December, 2015.

Needless to emphasize that the supply of thls information alone will enable the
UGC to maintain uninterrupted continuity ln the disbursement ot te owships /
scholarships to the students of your unlverslty. Klndly know that the efiective
implementation of this provision is also intimately llnked with the subsequent
release of development granb to your esteemed institution.

You are also requested to instruct all the colleges which fall in the jurisdiction of your
University to send this information in the same proforma to the ucc witnin the stiouliteq
time frame.

I request for your personal indulgence in ensuring availabitity of the aforesaid information
to the UGC within the slipulated time, i.e. 71h December.2015.

To : Vice-Chancellors ot All Unlversities
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